CITY OF OAKLAND 4 op ILED
\4GENDA REPORT OARE WS Clegy
To: Office ofithe City Administrator ‘; 11 Noy 9 MM 10: 12
Attn: Deanna Santana
From:  Police Department
Date: November 15, 2011
Re: Supplemental Information To A Report Evaluating the Lighting Levels in East

and West Oakland Crime Hot Spots; And Authorization To Increase Lighting In
Those Areas Where Lighting is Found to Be Lower Than The City’s Lighting
Standards And/Or Where the Police Department Deems Additional Lighting is
Warranted

As requested by the Public Safety Committee, the attached information reflects the Department’s
additional location recommendations for increased lighting in high crime areas ofi the City (BFO
2). It should be noted that the locations presented in this report have not been evaluated by the
Public Works Agency for costs.

1. Havenscourt Area
e International Blvd. (5900 — 6800 blocks)
o Seminary (International — Avenal streets)

2. Elmhurst Area
¢ International Blvd. (8200 — 9700 blocks)

3. Parker Area
. Macarthur Blvd. (7600 — 7800 blocks)

4, Fruitvale Area
e International Blvd. (Fruitvale to 42" Ave.)

Respectfully submitted,

APPROVED AND FORWARDED TO

THE CITY COUNCIL: Interim Chief/fof Police

ffice of the Ciwmistrator

Item:
City Council
November 15, 2011



